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ADDENDUM #002 
 

Solicitation Number:  FDC ITB-18-052 
 
Solicitation Title: Medical Supplies   
 
Opening Date/Time:  March 14, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)  
 
Addendum Number:  002 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above 
referenced solicitation. Added or new language to the ITB is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language 
has been struck. 
 
This Addendum includes the Department’s answers to written questions received. 
 
This Addendum also includes the following changes: 
 
 
Change No. 1: 
Timeline Revision 

REVISED 
           TIMELINE 
       FDC ITB-18-052 

 

EVENT DATE/TIME LOCATION 

Release of ITB December 18, 2017 
Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

Last Day for Written 
Inquires and 
Requests for 
Approved 
Equivalents to be 
Received by the 
Department 

 
January 5, 2018 

by 5:00 p.m., 
Eastern Time 

 

 
Submit to: 
Florida Department of Corrections 
Nicole Todd, Procurement Officer 
Email: purchasing@fdc.myflorida.com 
 

Anticipated 
Posting of Written 
Responses to 
Written Inquires 

February 2, 2018 
Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu
mailto:purchasing@fdc.myflorida.com
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu
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EVENT DATE/TIME LOCATION 

Last Day for 
Second Round of 
Written Inquires 
and Requests for 
Approved 
Equivalents to be 
Received by the 
Department 

February 9, 2018 
by 5:00 p.m., 
Eastern Time 

 
Submit to: 
Florida Department of Corrections 
Nicole Todd, Procurement Officer 
Email: purchasing@fdc.myflorida.com 
 

Anticipated 
Posting of Second 
Round of Written 
Responses to 
Written Inquires 

March 2, 2018 
Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

Sealed Bids Due 
and Opened 

February 14, 2018 
March 14, 2018 

at 2:00 p.m., 
Eastern Time 

 
Submit to: 
Florida Department of Corrections 
Nicole Todd, Bureau of Procurement 
501 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500 
 

 
Anticipated 
Posting of 
Recommended 
Award 
 

March 12, 2018 
April 11, 2018 

Vendor Bid System: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

 
 
Change No. 2: 
A change to Section 2.4. 
 

2.4 Minimum Order 

The minimum order required under the resulting Contract will be one (1) Case. There is no 

minimum order. 

Change No. 3: 
A change to Section 4.6 to revise the below: 
 
 4.6 Mandatory Documentation 
 
  All Bidders must submit the following mandatory documentation with their Bid: 
 

1) Price Page – Attachment I 

2) Florida Preference Letter, as outlined in Section 4.10 

3) Bidder’s Contact Information – Attachment II 

4) Drug Free Workplace form, if applicable – Attachment IV 

5) A sample of each item bid, as proposed in Attachment I, Price Page 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:purchasing@fdc.myflorida.com
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu
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Change No. 4: 
A change to Section 4.11. 
 

4.11 Basis of Award 
 

There are a total of four (4) three (3) award Groups.  An award shall be made to the lowest 
responsive, responsible Bidder with the lowest Grand Total Price for each Group, as specified 
on Attachment I, Price Page.  The Bidder is required to bid all items, within each Group, in order 
for their Bid to be considered responsive. However, the Bidder does not have to bid all Groups 
for their Bid to be considered responsive.          
   

 
In the event the low cost Bidder is found non-responsive, the Department may proceed to the 
next lowest cost responsive Bidder and continue the award process.    
          
Bids must be firm prices and be inclusive of all packaging, handling, shipping and delivery 
charges, travel, environmental & fuel service fees and relevant other charges.  

 
 
Change No. 5: 
A revision to Attachment I, Price Page, to revise and replace it in its entirety.  The revised Attachment I, Price 
Page, is included as an attachment to this Addendum and must be used when submitting Bid responses.    
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Responses to Written Questions 
FDC ITB-18-052 

Medical Supplies 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1 Medgluv is interested in submitting our equivalent or better 
Examination gloves on the above bid. 
Please advise your requirement for samples to be provided 
to Florida Department of Corrections for evaluation. 
 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email:  

Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 

2 Could you also provide us with your current item numbers 
for a correct and complete cross reference of your current 
glove usage? 

All information available has been provided in the specifications of the 
ITB. If helpful, the Department previously utilized the State Term 
Contract 475-000-11-1, Medical & Dental Supplies, which expired 
9/21/2017.  Items available on this contract may be found here: 
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing
/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/state_term_con
tracts/archive/medical_dental_supplies_expired. 

3 Can you tell me why the State of Florida Department of 
Corrections chose to issue an ITB for Medical Supplies 
when there is already a State contract in place for Medical 
Supplies?  Reference link the Medical Supplies contract 
42000000-17-ACS:   
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state
_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agr
eements/alternate_contract_source/medical_supplies 
 

The Department previously purchased these items off of the State 
Term Contract for Medical Supplies, which has now expired and not 
been re-procured. Based on the total spend for these items, the 
Department is required to purchase the supplies off an existing 
contract source, or issue our own competitive solicitation. Upon 
conducting a review of pricing available in relation to the Alternate 
Contract Source (ACS) 42000000-17-ACS, it was determined 
unfeasible to continue to use that method of procurement due to 
budget limitations.  The ACS contract resulted in a price increase of 
approximately 100% from what the Department was paying previously. 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/state_term_contracts/archive/medical_dental_supplies_expired
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/state_term_contracts/archive/medical_dental_supplies_expired
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/state_term_contracts/archive/medical_dental_supplies_expired
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/alternate_contract_source/medical_supplies
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/alternate_contract_source/medical_supplies
https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/state_contracts_and_agreements/alternate_contract_source/medical_supplies
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

4 Are equal or better substitutions acceptable? If so, do you 
need spec sheets for all/some items, or samples on 
specific items?  

Previous Answer Provided Via Email :  
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

5 Do you have a tabulation from the previous bid available? This is the first time the Department has released a solicitation for 
these specific items, as they were previously available on State Term 
Contract. For additional information, please see the previous State 
Term Contract pricing, linked in the Answer to Question #2. 
 

6 I can see many names of glove suppliers in the document 
(Microflex, Cardinal Health, Cypress, Maxxim) but are you 
asking for bidders to bid on all of these manufacturers 
products, or just the ones that we sell? 

As per Section 4.11 of the ITB, a Bidder must bid on all items within a 
Group for their Bid to be considered responsive.  Bidders may bid only 
on the Groups for which they can provide items, since a separate 
award will be made for each Group referenced in Attachment I, Price 
Page. 
 

7 The document has a title of latex gloves, but you are also 
asking for vinyl, nitrile and surgical. Is this correct? 

The solicitation title is “Medical Supplies” and the specifications for the 
type of gloves required may be found in Attachment I, Price Page. 
There are latex and vinyl gloves listed. 

8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I sell a mainline manufacturer’s 
gloves………….Sempermed USA……..situated in 
Clearwater Florida.  What is the process for offering 
Sempermed’s gloves as alternatives to the stated 
products? Some of the accepted products are 
manufactured by Sempermed and private labelled. 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email:  
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

8 
(cont’d) 

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

9 You are asking for medical gloves, and within the 
document you ask for powdered gloves. The FDA no 
longer allows powder in an exam medical glove. 

These items will be used for security purposes and are not intended 
for medical use. 

10 My glove team and I reviewed your usage and had some 
questions, industry news, and recommendations.  Would 
you be able to connect with us for a short call?  We plan 
on participating but want to make our bid as valuable as 
possible for your facilities.   

Previous Answer Provided Via Email : 
No, due to the solicitation being in opened status we are unable to call 
and discuss. 
 
Additional Answer:  Vendors who participate in the Department’s 
development of a scope of work are precluded from award of the 
resulting Contract per Section 287.057, F.S.   
 

11 Based upon previous history, approximately how often are 
orders placed (monthly, quarterly, annually)? 

Quarterly orders are expected, primarily, but additional orders may be 
submitted, as needed. 

12 
 
 

Based upon previous history, approximately how many 
cases are ordered at a time? 

The Department is unable to provide an exact number as an estimate.  
Research was conducted which concluded the typical order is 
between five (5) and 30 cases, per institution, on a quarterly basis, or 
as needed.  

13 Would you be able to provide previously awarded pricing 
per item and the name of the winning vendor for Group 1 
in the bid? 

Please see the Answer to Question #5. 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

14 According to the bid, there are over 100+ delivery 
locations.  I would like to confirm that the items in Group 1 
are delivered to all the locations listed in the bid or if they 
are delivered to one main location and then distributed to 
the other locations by the Florida Department Corrections. 

Items listed in Attachment I, Price Page, may be requested/ordered 
from any of the delivery locations in Attachment V, Delivery Locations.  
Specifically, it’s more likely for items in Group 1 and 4 to be ordered by 
all locations listed, and items in Groups 2 and 3 will primarily go to only 
a few locations: Lowell CI, Florida Women’s Reception Center, 
Hernando CI and Homestead CI.  Please see also Change No.5 of this 
Addendum. 
 

15 Can you please give me more specific details for the 
different commodities?  Good Health Medical Supplies 
can provide the various commodities and we are 
interested in sending a bid. 

Please see the Answer to Question #2, and Change No.5 of this 
Addendum. 

16 Please advise if substitutes are acceptable with 
comparable items. 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email. 
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

17 AMD received an INVITATION TO BID (ITB) FOR 
MEDICAL SUPPLIES FDC ITB 18-052. It is a 3 year 
contract. The current Florida State contract is under 
MMCAP (Minnesota Multistate Contracting Alliance for 
Pharmacy). Do you have to be a member of MMCAP to 
participate in the DOC bid? Please clarify. 

Please see the Answer to Question #3 of this Addendum. Vendors are 
not required to be a member of MMCAP to participate in this 
Solicitation. 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

18 Will this be awarded to one vendor or multiple?  As per Section 4.11 of the ITB, a separate award will be made for 
each Group of items list in Attachment I, Price Page.  Awards will be 
made to the lowest responsible, responsive Bidder with the lowest 
Grand Total Price for each Group.  This means that, potentially, the 
same Bidder could be awarded one Group, multiple Groups, or all 
Groups. 
Bidders must bid on all items within a Group, in order for their bid to be 
considered responsive to that Group. 
 

19 Do we have to bid on all items or can we just be on 
gloves? 

Please see the Answer to Questions #6 and #18. 

20 Can you advise why the data looks the same for each 
attachment?  Makes it look like each delivery area may be 
buying up to that volume/product. 

The estimated quantities listed in Attachment I, Price Page, are 
provided for reference only, and will be used to determine pricing for 
the award of this ITB.  Based on the data available to the Department, 
these are as relevant as possible. Each delivery area may be buying 
up to that volume/product during the course of a given year.  Please 
also see Change No. 5 of this Addendum.   
 

21 What was the total usage (number of glove cases) for last 
year? 

Please see the Answer to Question #12. 

22 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Are we reading that no minimum purchase will be 
accepted? 

As per Section 2.4 of the ITB, there is a one (1) case minimum order 
required to be placed under a resulting Contract. This means, that 
pricing established in a resulting Contract, based on the pricing 
received in response to this ITB, will be firm and consistent regardless 
of the amount ordered but the FDC will not order boxes outside of a 
case. Quarterly orders are anticipated from all locations, but if an 
additional order is submitted, it must be filled at the pricing specified by 
a Vendor’s ITB response. Please also see Change No. 2 of this 
Addendum.    
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

23 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23 
(cont’d) 

Can you kindly advise what we would have to do to get 
Tronex gloves approved as a supplier on this contract? 
 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email : 
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

24 In the description of the goods there are no specific part 
numbers, my question is, are any products that meet the 
description of the goods acceptable to quote or is there a 
specific product that needs to be quoted? 

Please see revised Attachment I, Price Page, and Changes No. 3 and 
No.5 of this Addendum.   

25 Do we have to bid all items?  For instance, powdered 
gloves are no longer manufactured for medical use.    

Please see the Answer to Questions #6, #9 and #18. 

26 Can we substitute private label gloves such as Patterson 
and Cardinal? 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email:  
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

27 Can Group Purchasing Organizations (GPOs) respond to 
this solicitation?   

This solicitation is open and competitive. Any Vendor who can meet 
the requirements of the solicitation is encouraged to participate. 

28 I am requesting that you extend the deadline to at least 
January 5th to allow time to do this properly. Please 
consider my request. 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email.   
Addendum 001 revised the Timeline.   

29 My question is do you have an account number with us? 
Or, if I can have the address of where could ship to and 
the billing address, that would be helpful. 

Please see Attachment V, Delivery Locations of the ITB, for a 
complete list of possible delivery locations.  The billing address will be 
included on the Purchase Order once generated.   

30 Can we extend the deadline for submitting requests for 
approved equivalents?  

Previous Answer Provided Via Email.   
Addendum 001 revised the Timeline.   

31 Looking over the bid we see that the DOC has an 
opportunity for significant savings, and to create greater 
ease by standardizing gloves across all facilities. Many of 
the requested gloves are very similar in their spec’s, just 
different manufacturers. Is this something that you would 
be interested in doing? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

32 Do you have item numbers for the gloves currently listed 
on the bid? 

Please see the Answers to Questions #2 and #31.     

33 I see the term of the bid is 3 years, with 3 possible 
renewals.  What is permitted for price changes?  Will you 
allow price changes every 12 month period with 
manufacturer documentation? 

Section 4(e) of PUR 1000 (incorporated by reference in ITB Section 
5.1) allows for equitable price adjustments based on volatility of the 
market or industry, which are outside of the successful Bidder’s 
control.  Section 5.2 of the ITB also allows for the Bidder to request an 
equitable price adjustment if the Department changes the scope of 
items included in any resulting Contract. 
 

34 
 
 
 
 

Please accept my request for an equivalent entry and 
advise what the process and next step maybe and if trial 
product is needed? 

Previous Answer Provided Via Email:  
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

 
 
 
 
 
 

34 
(cont’d) 

provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

35 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Medgluv wishes to submit our latex Powder-Free Exam 
gloves with the best equivalent cross reference on your 
current usage. 

Most cross reference are supplied with Item numbers. 
Your description supplied are vague, as most product 
descriptions are based on specifications. Exam the 
Microflex Diamond Grip Latex Exam are 8 mil and the 
Microflex Diamond Grip plus is averaging 5 mil. It would 
be easier to cross reference an item best equivalent 
based on item numbers. 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.    

36 Are the Estimated Quantity based on box or cases? If it is 
box, I would presume the unit cost is based on box price. 

The estimated quantities are based on the number of cases projected 
to be needed.  Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

37 There are quite a few instances of the unit of measure not 
being mentioned - especially in the Group I - gloves. That 
is, some places a "case" is either not defined, or is 
defined as 100/case or 1000/cs; the same condition is 
true for "box" (a bx is shown as 100/bx and 1000/bx) 
although not as frequent. Could you have the end user be 
consistent in the description? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.     

38 Having no "minimum" quantity stipulated could be a 
hardship for the vendor. If for instance - the end user 
wanted to order one "box" (see #1) of 100 gloves to be 
shipped every week. It would be practical and a non-
hardship, we would offer, to either have the end user 
order a four week supply (as determined by their prior 

Please see the Answer to Question #22.   

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

years usage) or by a well thought out projection. They can 
always skip a shipment or reduce the quantity ordered if 
they estimated incorrectly. 

39 Can you have the CUP group re-defined? We need to 
know which of the four cup categories are sterile; which 
require labels; which are screw cap and which are snap 
cap; if sterile - which should be individually sterile and 
which are 100 to a bag but with sterility only on the 
inside? Of the cups without lids, will the lids be in the 
same "case" but not provided affixed to the cup and if the 
latter- should the caps be screw cap or snap cap and with 
or without labels? We assume that a "case" of 2500 would 
be accomplished as 5 boxes of 500 each? It would be 
possibly more efficient to have 4 x 500 per case or 6 X 
500/ cs - or even 2x500/cs, from a shipping standpoint. 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.     

40 The bid states: 2.0 Scope of Work, 2.1 All products must 
be bid as specified. 

4.11 Basis of Award-  The Bidder is required to bid all 
items, within each group, in order for their Bid to be 
considered responsive. Due to the inaccuracies in the 
listed items, it is almost to bid all the items in the group as 
the bid says- Is it possible to addend the bid and you will 
accept pricing if the whole group is not bid? 

Please see the Answer to Question #6, and Change No.5 of this 
Addendum. 

41 Is there a way to get more detailed specifications for the 
gloves?  

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.     

42 Is there a previous contract, bid tab or pricing available? Please see the Answer to Question #17.   
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

43 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43 
(Cont’d) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please advise if the above specifications submitted by 
Medgluv is per your specifications.  (See snips below). 

Medgluv PF Latex 
MG100 Series 

 

NeuGrip PF 8 mil Latex:

 

 
 
 
REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

NeuSkin Vinyl Clear 
MG300 Series 

Samples must be submitted with a Vendor’s Bid. Please see Changes 
No.3 and No. 5 of this Addendum. Attachment I, Price Page, has been 
revised to remove specific brands. 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43 
(cont’d) 

 

Is Medgluv required to submit samples for evaluation? 

44 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Can we sub the following: 

Group I 

Line 1, with Innovative 133700, Gloves, Surgical, Powder 
Free (PF), Size 7, Latex, Sterile, Textured Finish, 50 pr/bx 

Line 3, Innovative 151200, Latex, Non-Sterile, PF, 
Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx, 10 bx/cs 

Line 8, Innovative 16100, Gloves, Exam, Small, Vinyl, 
Non-Sterile, PF, Smooth, 100/bx, 10 bx/cs, also listed on 
bid as 100 per case but that is box amount, case = 10 
bx/100, should we bid box amount or case? 

Line 9, Innovative  151350,  Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 

Line 13, Innovative 161300, Exam, Vinyl, Non-Sterile, PF, 
Smooth, 100/bx, 10 bx/cs 

Line 35, Innovative 151100, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 

Line 36, Innovative 151200, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 

Please see the answer to Question #43 of this Addendum. 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

44 
(Cont’d) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Line 37, Innovative 151300, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 

Line 43, Innovative  151100, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 

Line 44. Innovative 151200,  Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 

Line 61, Innovative 161100, DERMASSIST SERIES 161 
SMOOTH VINYL EXAM GLOVES - POWDER FREE 
100/BX 

Line 62, Innovative 161200, DERMASSIST SERIES 161 
SMOOTH VINYL EXAM GLOVES - POWDER FREE 
100/BX 

Line 63, Innovative 161300, DERMASSIST SERIES 161 
SMOOTH VINYL EXAM GLOVES - POWDER FREE 
100/BX 

Line 64, Innovative 133750 Gloves, Surgical, Powder 
Free (PF), Size 7½, Latex, Sterile, Textured Finish, 50 
pr/bx 

Line 65, Dynarex, 6203 GLOVES ULTRACARE LATEX 
P/F M UNISIZE BOX/100 

Line 66, Dynarex 6612 TILLOTSON POWDER-FREE 
PLUS NON-CHLORINATED LATEX EXAM GLOVES 
BOX/100 
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

44 
(Cont’d) Group III 

Line 1, Can case quantity be 500/case 

Line 2, Can we sub with 3oz and case quantity 500/case 

Line 3, Can we sub case quantity 500/case, 6.5 oz 

Line 4, Can we sub case quantity 500/case 
 

45 Can you tell me where to find mil thickness required for 
gloves? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

46 Where can I find the previous contract/pricing? 
 

Please see the Answer to Question #17. 

47 Bob Barker Company would like permission to bid 
alternate products for the Sanitary Napkins.  We would be 
bidding our Private label items, manufactured for us.   

Previous Answer Provided Via Email:  
 
Per Section 4.3 of the ITB, and the Timeline (Page 4), requests for 
equivalent items must be submitted to the Department by the deadline 
for written inquiries.  Requests must be made in a manner which 
provides the Department with all relevant information about an 
equivalent product (item specifications, etc.) so the Department can 
make an informed determination of equivalence.  

An Addendum revising the deadline for submission of written inquiries, 
and requests for equivalent items, has been posted to the Vendor Bid 
System and may be found here: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertis
ement_key_num=137297. 
 

48 
 
 
 
 
 

We also need an item number or more specifications for 
Group II line 2, the Stayfee Maxi pad BG.  Is there a 
Stayfree item number so we can make sure we can bid a 
comparable?  If not allowed to bid comparable then we 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.     

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=137297


Addendum #002 17    FDC ITB-18-052 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

48 
(cont’d) 

still need the item # or better description so we can 
source this item.  What does the BG stand for? 

49 Also need more information on line 1 of Group II.  Is this 
with wings, super absorbency,overnight????  Is there an 
item number associated with this? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

50 Can you provide a bid tab for all items or price currently 
being paid for these items? 

Please see the Answers to Questions #2 and #5. 

51 How many purchase orders were generated in 2017 for 
the Sanitary napkins?   

The Department is unable to provide an exact amount, however, 
approximately 10 POs were generated.   

52 How many purchase orders were generated in 2017 for 
the specimen cups and antiseptic towelettes?   

The Department is unable to provide an exact amount, however, 
approximately 60 POs were generated for specimen cups and 
approximately 15 POs were generated for antiseptic towelettes.   

53 Description of Goods on the Attachment I, Price Page, 
Group I, Latex Gloves on page 25 through 30 of the ITB, 
Item 1: is the unit cost per case (which includes 50 
gloves/box)? If so, how many boxes are there in a case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

54 Item 2: is the unit cost for a single glove dispenser? If not, 
are you interested in double, triple or quad dispensers 
with dividers? Is the unit cost for a case or a box? How 
many boxes per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

55 Item 3: please clarify “N/S”; does this mean non-sterile? Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

56 Items 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7: what is the required size of glove? 
Also, is the unit cost per case? If so, how many boxes per 
case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

57 Items 8, 9: Is the unit cost per case, including 100 boxes 
per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

58 Items 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19: is the unit 
cost per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

59 Items 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25: specifies 100 boxes; is the 
unit cost per case that includes 100 boxes? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

60 Item 26: is the unit cost per case that includes 20 boxes 
per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

61 Items 27, 28, 29, 30: is the unit cost per case that 
includes 100 boxes per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

62 Items 31, 32, 33, 34: is the unit cost per case? If so, how 
many boxes are there in a case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

63 Item 35, 36, 37: What is “Text N/S”? Is the unit cost per 
case with 100 boxes per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

64 Items 38, 39, 40, 41: is the unit cost per case with 100 
boxes per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

65 Item 65: What is the size requirement? Tillot is specified 
as the manufacturer; is “Tillotson Healthcare” the correct 
name of the manufacturer? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

66 You specified a manufacturer for every item, can we 
deviate and select another manufacturer for better pricing 
and/or quality? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

67 Also, no color is specified for many of the items, can I 
assume no color requirement has been placed for these 
specific items? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

68 Group II, Sanitary Napkins on page 32 of 51 of the ITB: 
Item 1: Are there 250 boxes per case? If so, is the unit 
cost per case? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

69 Group III, Specimen Cups on page 33 of 51 of the ITB: 
Item 5: How many towelettes are there in a box? 

Please see Change No.5 of this Addendum.   

70 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As Per the DOC Addendum #001 FDC ITB-18-052, I am 
submitting a list for approved equivalents on the DOC bid. 
Please note that per your original list, you had 12 gloves 
that were powdered. Per the FDA, powdered gloves are 
no longer available for sale.  
I have provided equivalents for a number of gloves using 
Innovative Healthcare Corporation (IHC) gloves. This is 
the same glove that was on the state contract and that 
has been offered by American Medical Depot (AMD) to 
the DOC for many years.   
Group I 

 #3 Glove, Exam N/S, Latex, Textured Powder-
Free, Instaguard, Cardinal Health, Case;  
Requested alternative: Pulse, N/S Latex 15100 

 #4 Glove, Exam N/S, Latex, Textured Powder-
Free, Instaguard, Cardinal Health, Case;   
Requested alternative: Pulse, N/S Latex 151200 

 #5 Glove, Instaguard, Powder-Free, Exam, 
Cardinal Healthcare, case; 
Requested alternative: Pulse, N/S Latex 151300 

 #6 Glove, Instaguard, Powder-Free, Exam, 
Cardinal Healthcare, case; 
Requested alternative: Pulse, N/S Latex 151350 

 #7 Glove, Instaguard, Powder-Free, Exam, 
Cardinal Healthcare, case; 
Requested alternative: Pulse, N/S Latex 151300 

 #8 Glove, Small, Vinyl, Powder-Free, 100 per 
case, Cyprss 
Requested alternative: Dermassist N/S, Vinyl 
161100 

 #12 Glove, Medium, Vinyl with Powder, Innovative 
Healthcare, 100 each box, 10 boxes per case 
Requested alternative: Dermassist N/S Vinyl 
161200 

Please see the answer to Question #43 of this Addendum. 
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Number 

Question Answer 

70 
(cont’d) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 #13 Glove, Exam, Non-Latex, PVC Powdered, 
Large, Maxxim Medical, 100 each box, 10 boxes 
per case.   
Requested alternative: Dermassist N/S Vinyl 
161200 

 #14 Glove, Exam, Latex, Powder-Free, Large, 
Microflex, 100 each box, 10 boxes per case 
Requested alternative: Pulse N/S Latex 151300 

 #26 Glove, Safety, Latex, X-Large, 15 ML at 
fingertips, Sage Products Inc., 50 each box, 20 
boxes per case 
Requested alternative: EP Blue 181350 

 #27 Gloves, Action,  Latex, Powder-Free, Large, 
Shamrock Marketing Co, Inc. 100 per case 
Requested alternative: Pulse N/S Latex 151300 

 #28 Glove, Action, Latex, Powder-Free, Medium, 
Shamrock Marketing Co, Inc. 100 per case 
Requested alternative: Pulse N/S Latex 151200 

 #29 Glove, Action, Latex, Powder-Free, Small, 
Shamrock Marketing Co, Inc. 100 per case 
Requested alternative: Pulse N/S Latex 151100 

 #30 Glove, Action, Latex, Powder-Free, X-Large, 
Shamrock Marketing Co, Inc. 100 per case 
Requested alternative: Pulse N/S Latex 151350 

 #31 Gloves, Econ, Latex, Powder, Large, 
Shamrock, Box 
Requested alternative- Pulse N/S Latex 151300 

 #32 Gloves, Econ, Latex, Powder, Medium, 
Shamrock, Box 
Requested alternative- Pulse N/S Latex 151200 

 #33 Gloves, Econ, Latex, Powder, Small, 
Shamrock, Box 
Requested alternative- Pulse N/S Latex 151100 

 #34 Gloves, Econ, Latex, Powder, X-Large, 
Shamrock, Box 
Requested alternative- Pulse N/S Latex 151350 

 #35 Gloves, Latex, Powder-Free, Text N/S, Small, 
Glovetex, AHP, 100 per box 
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Number 

Question Answer 

70 
(Cont’d) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Requested alternative-Pulse N/S Latex 151100 

 #36 Gloves, Latex, P/F,Text, N/S, Medium, 
Glovetex, AHP, 100 per box 
Requested alternative- Pulse N/S Latex 151200 

 #37 Gloves, Latex, Powder-Free, Text N/S, Large, 
Glovetex, AHP, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse N/S Latex 151300 

 #42 Gloves, Nitrile, Powder-Free, N/S, Large, N-
DEX, Best Manufacturing, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Nitriderm 100 N/S Nitrite 
159300 

 #43 Gloves, Latex, Powder, N/S, Small, LP Exam, 
DASH, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse N/S Latex 151100 

 #44 Gloves, Latex, Powder, N/S,Medium, LP 
Exam, DASH, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse N/S Latex 151200 

 #45 Gloves, Vinyl, Powder-Free, N/S, Small, 
NUVO, DASH, 100 per box 
Requested alternative- Dermassist, N/S, Vinyl 
161100  

 #46 Gloves, Latex, Powder-Free, Text N/S, 
Medium, Micropro, DASH, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse, N/S, Latex, 151200 

 #47 Gloves, Latex, Powder-Free, Text N/S, X-
small, Micropro, DASH, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse, N/S, Latex, 151200 

 #49 Gloves, Latex, Powder, N/S, Large, Blue, 
Color Touch, Microflex, 100 per box 
Requested alternative- Pulse, N/S, Latex 151300 

 #50 Gloves, Latex, Powder, N/S, Medium, Green, 
Color Touch, Microflex, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse, N/S, Latex 151200 

 #51 Gloves, Latex, Powder, N/S, Small, Pink, 
Color Touch, Microflex, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse N/S, Latex, 151100 

 #61 Gloves, Vinyl, Powder-Free, Small, Patterson, 
100 per box 
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Number 

Question Answer 

70 
(Cont’d) 

 
 

 

Requested alternative-Dermassist, N/S, Vinyl, 
161100 

 #62 Gloves, Vinyl, Powder-Free, Medium, 
Patterson, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Dermassist, N/S, Vinyl, 
161200 

 #63 Gloves, Vinyl, Powder-Free, Large, Patterson, 
100 per box 

 Requested alternative-Dermassist, N/S, Vinyl, 
161300 

 #65 Gloves, Formula 1 Latex, Tillot, 100 per box 
Requested alternative- Pulse N/S Latex 151200 

 #66 Glove, Plus Powder-Free, Small, Tillotson 
Healthcare, 100 per box 
Requested alternative-Pulse N/S Latex 151100 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

71 Proposed equivalents: 
Group II 
1: Albaad MT-4 
2: Albaad MT48044 
 
Group III 
1: Covidien 8889207034 
Specimen Container, 4 oz, Non-Sterile, White Cap, 
500/cs 
 

Please see the answer to Question #43 of this Addendum. 

72 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please accept the attached information on Digitcare 
gloves, IHC gloves, and Dynarex Towelette. (See snips 
below) 
Group I 

 Digitcare ICU911-T Powder-Free Latex Exam 
Glove 

 Digitcare DigitFree Powder-Free Latex Exam 
Glove 

 Digitcare DigitSafety HaloKote Chemptherapy 
Powder-Free Latex Exam Gloves 

 IHC Black Wolf Latex Series 127, Non-Sterile 
Exam Glove 

Please see the answer to Question #43 of this Addendum. 
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72 
(cont’d) 

 IHC Pulse Latex Series 151 Non-Sterile Exam 
Glove 

 IHC DermAssist Vinyl, Series 161, Non-Sterile 
Exam Glove 

Group III 

 BZK Towelettes Individually sealed foil packs 

73 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Group I 
Line 1, with Innovative 133700, Gloves, Surgical, Powder 
Free (PF), Size 7, Latex, Sterile, Textured Finish, 50 pr/bx 
Line 3, Innovative 151200, Latex, Non-Sterile, PF, 
Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx, 10 bx/cs 
 Line 8, Innovative 16100, Gloves, Exam, Small, Vinyl, 
Non-Sterile, PF, Smooth, 100/bx, 10 bx/cs, also listed on 
bid as 100 per case but that is box amount, case = 10 
bx/100, should we bid box amount or case? 
Line 9, Innovative  151350,  Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 
 Line 13, Innovative 161300, Exam, Vinyl, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Smooth, 100/bx, 10 bx/cs 
Line 35, Innovative 151100, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 
Line 36, Innovative 151200, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 
Line 37, Innovative 151300, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 
 Line 43, Innovative  151100, Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 
Line 44. Innovative 151200,  Exam, Latex, Non-Sterile, 
PF, Textured, Online Chlorination, 100/bx 
Line 61, Innovative 161100, DERMASSIST SERIES 161 
SMOOTH VINYL EXAM GLOVES - POWDER FREE 
100/BX 
Line 62, Innovative 161200, DERMASSIST SERIES 161 
SMOOTH VINYL EXAM GLOVES - POWDER FREE 
100/BX 

Please see the answer to Question #43 of this Addendum. 
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73 
(Cont’d) 

Line 63, Innovative 161300, DERMASSIST SERIES 161 
SMOOTH VINYL EXAM GLOVES - POWDER FREE 
100/BX 
Line 64, Innovative 133750 Gloves, Surgical, Powder 
Free (PF), Size 7½, Latex, Sterile, Textured Finish, 50 
pr/bx 
Line 65, Dynarex, 6203 GLOVES ULTRACARE LATEX 
P/F M UNISIZE BOX/100 
 Line 66, Dynarex 6612 TILLOTSON POWDER-FREE 
PLUS NON-CHLORINATED LATEX EXAM GLOVES 
BOX/100 
 
Group III 
Line 1, Can case quantity be 500/case 
Line 2, Can we sub with 3oz and case quantity 500/case 
Line 3, Can we sub case quantity 500/case, 6.5 oz 
Line 4, Can we sub case quantity 500/case 
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REVISED 
ATTACHMENT I - PRICE PAGE 

FDC ITB 18-052 
 

Bids must be firm prices, and shall include all packaging, handling, shipping, and other applicable fees. Bidders 
shall provide a Unit Cost per item below, then propagate a total for the item based upon the Estimated Number 
of medical supplies to include latex gloves, sanitary napkins, tampons, and specimen cups to be purchased 
quarterly, as needed. The Bidder is required to bid all items within each Group, in order for their Bid to be 
considered responsive  
 
A sample of each item bid must be included with Bid in order for Vendor to be deemed responsive.    
 
Destinations include all sites listed in Attachment VI – Delivery Locations. 

  

GROUP I, GLOVES 

Description of Goods 

Description of  
Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 
Multi-Glove Dispenser, 10 Per 
Case  

 
$_______ 

 

 
100 $________ 

 

2 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Sterile, Small, minimum thickness 
of 0.11 mm, 100 each box, 10 
boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

5360 
 

$________ 
 

3 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Sterile, Medium, minimum 
thickness of 0.11 mm,100 each 
box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

4 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Sterile, Large, minimum thickness 
of 0.11 mm,100 each box, 10 
boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

5 

Vinyl Exam Gloves, Powder-Free, 
Sterile, X-Large, minimum 
thickness of 0.11 mm, 100 each 
box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

6 

Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Sterile, Small, minimum 
thickness of 0.11 mm, 100 each 
box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

 
 

   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   
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GROUP I, GLOVES 

Description of Goods 

Description of  
Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 
Cost 

7 
Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Sterile, Medium, 100 each 
box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 
$________ 

 

8 

Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Sterile, Large, minimum 
thickness of 0.11 mm, 100 each 
box, 10 boxes per case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
5360 

 $________ 
 

9 

Latex Exam Gloves, Powder-
Free, Sterile, X-Large, minimum 
thickness of 0.11 mm, 100 each 
box, 10 boxes per case  

  
$_______ 

 
5360 

 

 
$_______ 

GROUP I, GLOVES 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 

   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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GROUP II, SANITARY NAPKINS 

Description of Goods 

Description of  
Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 

Napkin, Sanitary, Feminine 
Hygiene, Disposable, Regular 
Absorbency Maxi with Wings, 
Unscented, 24 Individual Napkins 
Per Box, 10 Boxes Per Case  

 

$_______ 
 

 
 

1825 
$________ 

 

2 

Napkin, Sanitary, Feminine 
Hygiene, Disposable, Super Maxi 
Absorbency with Wings, 
Unscented, 24 Individual Napkins 
Per Box, 10 Boxes Per Case 

 

$_______ 
 

 
 

1825 
$________ 

 

GROUP II, SANITARY NAPKINS 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 
 

 
   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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GROUP III, TAMPONS 

Description of Goods 

Description of  
Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases  

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 

Regular Absorbency, Unscented 
with Open End, Flushable, 
Cardboard Applicator, Individually 
Wrapped in Paper, 20 Per Box, 
10 Boxes Per Case 

 

$_______ 
 

 
 
 

650 
 

$________ 
 

2 

Super Absorbency, Unscented 
with Open End, Flushable, 
Cardboard Applicator, Individually 
Wrapped in Paper, 20 Per Box, 
10 Boxes Per Case 

  
 

$_______ 

 
 

650 
 

 
 

$_______ 

GROUP III, TAMPONS 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 
 

 
   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID# 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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GROUP IV, SPECIMEN CUPS 

Description of Goods 

Description of  
Approved Alternative 

(A) 
Unit Cost 
Per Case 

(B) 
Estimated 
Quantity 
of Cases 

(C=A x B) 
Extended 

Cost 

1 
4 oz. cup with lid, sterile, 100 per 
case 

 

$_______ 
 

 
400 

 
$________ 

 

2 
5 oz. cup with lid, sterile, 100 per 
case 

  
$_______ 

 
400 

 

 
$_______ 

3 
Antiseptic Towelettes 5” x 7” 
(Case=10 boxes of 100 individual 
wipes) 

  
$_______ 

 
1000 

 

 
$_______ 

GROUP IV, SPECIMEN CUPS 
GRAND TOTAL PRICE 
(SUM OF COLUMN C) 

 
$_________________ 

 
 

   

NAME OF VENDOR   FEID#   

    

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  DATE   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


